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Republic of the Philippines 

DEPARTMENT OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY 
Philippine Atmospheric, Geophysical and Astronomical Services 
Administration (PAGASA) 

26 October 2022 
 
SUPPLEMENTAL BID BULLETIN  
ADDENDUM NO.  2022-032-01 
 
Subject:  Supply, Delivery, Installation and Commissioning of Five (5) Air-Conditioning Units (ACU) for ICT 

Server Room and Old Satellite Room  
  
This Bid Bulletin is being issued to all prospective bidders to clarify, amend and/or modify certain provisions in the 
Bidding Documents and to answer the written clarificatory questions submitted by prospective bidders, to wit: 
 
Query from ACMI Office Systems Philippines, Inc. 

Question(s) PAGASA BAC Answer(s) 

1. Will the five (5) existing units be dismantled 
and replaced with the new units? Or will the 
five (5) units be an additional to supplement 
the existing air conditioners?  

Old units will be dismantled and replaced by new units. 

a. If it this project will be a replacement of 
existing air conditioners, may we inquire 
if we may use the existing power supply 
lines (feeder lines) from the main panel 
to the service breaker? 
 

b. If this project will be an additional to the 
existing air conditioners, may we inquire 
if the laying of the feeder line from the 
main panel to the service breaker be 
part of our deliverables as well? If yes, 
may we know what type of conduit will 
you require? 
 

Yes, you may use the existing power supply lines 
(feeder lines) from the main panel to the service breaker 
but you need to provide new breaker. Please see BOQ 
for the project. Be sure to coordinate with PAGASA 
electrical engineer for their approval. 

 

No need, but you have to provide new outdoor and 
indoor breaker or see the BOQ, 

2. May we conduct a site inspection to see the 
current site conditions? May we request for a 
contact person and his/her contact number to 
coordinate with?  

Yes, you may conduct site inspection, you may 
contact Rolymer Canillo with cp no. 0905 270 4140 or 
Eric Valenzuela with cp no. 0918 437 4635 

3. We would like to inquire if authorized dealers 
and installers may join the bidding. Based on 
the TOR section 3.2.2, only exclusive 
distributors may join the bidding. We would 
like to request that the bidding be open to 
authorized dealers and installers as well, as 
not all brands have exclusive distributors. 
 

Yes, we will allow authorized dealers and installers 

4. Should your office need assurance for the 
availability of spare parts, may we request that 
you will require a certificate of availability of 
spare parts instead from the bidder/brand. 
 

Yes, we will require a certificate of availability of spare 
parts 



 
 

5. For PVC drain lines, may we tap to the existing 
provisions should this project be a 
replacement of the existing air conditioners; or 
will we need to re-do the entire drain system 
for the new air conditioners? 
 

Yes, you may use the provision as in hole in the wall 
but you need to replace the old ones  
(PVC, etc). 

a. If we are to re-do the entire drain 
system, may we know what size of drain 
pipe will you require? 
 

You may use the same size of the old pipe based on 
your site inspection or see the BOQ 

6. Under Section 3.0 Qualification of 
Manufacturer and Bidder, may we clarify that 
the brand of air conditioner must have been 
locally available in the Philippine market for at 
least 5 years? 
 

Yes, brand of air conditioner must have been locally 
available in the Philippine market  
 for at least 5 years 

This shall form an integral part of the Bid Documents. 
 
For guidance and information of all participating bidders. 
 
                  SGD. 
BONIFACIO G. PAJUELAS, Ph.D. 
Chairperson, PAGASA-BAC 
 


